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TO:  Board of City Service Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Special Deputy Director 
 
DATE:  September 19, 2025  
 
RE: Request from the Department of Neighborhood Services to re-exempt the position of Permit and 

Development Center Manager 
 
Position Title     # of Positions   Pay Range 
Permit and Development Center Manager  1  1 OX (153,336 - $ 164,445.58)  
 
Please find attached a request from DNS Commissioner Arroyo Vega to re-exempt the position of Permit 
and Development Center Manager, along with a job description for the position.   
 
The Permit and Development Center Manager is a key position within the senior leadership team in the 
DNS, as the incumbent is responsible for providing direction and management for all Permit and 
Development Center activities, including those associated with economic development within the City of 
Milwaukee.  The incumbent must be highly accountable to the Commissioner, the Mayor and the 
Common Council in ensuring the prompt and equitable processing of permits, plan review and 
interpretation, the application of zoning/building codes and the review of new business development and 
redevelopment. The critical nature of this leadership function necessitates filling the position promptly to 
minimize the impact on economic development within the City of Milwaukee. 
 
For the reasons above, I recommend that the request to re-exempt the position of Permit and 
Development Center Manager be approved. 
 
Please contact me at 414-286-8643 if you have any additional questions. 
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